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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 11:28 AM
To: 'Jan Wagoner'
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc)
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO0002970 - Unocal # 2611129/BP#11128, 4707 First Street, 

Livermore, CA

Mr. Wagoner, 
 
Thank you for contacting me regarding the site at 470 First Street in Livermore.  As we discussed this morning, quarterly 
status reports are not required for this site.  The case is currently awaiting a review of the request for closure.   
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Jan Wagoner [mailto:JWagoner@deltaenv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 11:11 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Moise, Ted (TRC Solutions Inc) 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO0002970 - Unocal # 2611129/BP#11128, 4707 First Street, Livermore, CA 
 
Mr. Wickham 
  
Thank you for taking the time to discuss the above site with me this morning.   
  
As we discussed, I am now the Delta project manager for this site.  Please contact me if you have any questions or need 
additional information for this site. 
  
Also, I want to take this opportunity to confirm, from our conversation, that you do not wish to receive quarterly status 
reports for this site. 
  
Thank you 
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